
Art in Public Places Advisory Committee
Meeting Agenda

Monday, June 24, 2024, 5:00 PM
EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM - 3RD FLOOR
1 Civic Center Circle
Brea, CA 92821

Kristin St. Clair, Chair     Margee Hills, Vice Chair     Pat Fox, Committee Member     Judy Randlett,

Committee Member 

Joseph Covey, Committee Member     Robyn Price, Committee Member     Irene Rifilato, Committee Member 

This agenda contains a brief general description of each item the Commission will consider. The Community Services

Department has on file copies of written documentation relating to each item of  business on this Agenda available for

public inspection. Contact the Community Services Department at (714) 990-7738 or view the Agenda and related

materials on the City's website at www.citvofbrea.net. Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the

Commission after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the Community Services

Department at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA during normal business hours. Such documents may also be available on

the City's website subject to staff's ability to post documents before the meeting.

Procedures for Addressing the Committee

The Commission encourages interested people to address this legislative body by making a brief presentation under

Matters from the Audience. State Law prohibits the Commission from responding to or acting upon matters not listed

on this agenda.

The Commission encourages free expression of all points of view. To allow all persons the opportunity to speak, please

keep your remarks brief If others have already expressed your position, you may simply indicate that you agree with a

previous speaker. If appropriate, a spokesperson may present the views of your entire group. Commission rules

prohibit clapping, booing or shouts of approval or disagreement from the audience. Please silence all cell phones and

other electronic equipment while the Commission is in session. Thank you.

Written comments may be submitted in advance of the meeting by emailing ashleyr@cityofbrea.net. Written

comments received by 3 p.m. on the day of the meeting will be provided to the Commission, will be made available to

the public at the meeting, and will be included in the official record of the meeting.

Special Accommodations

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,

please contact the Community Services Department at (714) 990-7738. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will

enable City staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)

1: Call to Order/Roll Call

2: Matters from the Audience

3: Action Items

3A. Approval of May 20, 2024 Minutes

3B. Brea Mall Sears Redevelopment (1066 Brea Mall) APP Sculpture Application #1

https://www.citvofbrea.net/


3C. Brea Mall Sears Redevelopment (1066 Brea Mall) APP Sculpture Application #2

4: Discussion Items

4A. Cultural Arts Master Plan - Art in Public Places Policy Recommendations Follow-Up

5: Adjournment

Date Posted: June 20, 2024



City of Brea

Art in Public Places Advisory Committee Communication

Approval of May 20, 2024 Minutes

Meeting

Monday, June 24, 2024, 5:00 PM

Agenda Group

Action Items Item: 3A

FROM

Carrie Hernandez, Deputy Director of Community Services

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Carrie Hernandez, Deputy Director of Community Services

Prepared by: Carrie Hosozawa, Executive Assistant 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachments

May 20, 2024 Draft Minutes.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F66736fbde426bd00449c70f8%2FMay%2020%2C%202024%20Draft%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=b9a2e844-3c0c-4e1f-9fc0-e8f80ea19acf
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F66736fbde426bd00449c70f8%2FMay%2020%2C%202024%20Draft%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=b9a2e844-3c0c-4e1f-9fc0-e8f80ea19acf
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F66736fbde426bd00449c70f8%2FMay%2020%2C%202024%20Draft%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=b9a2e844-3c0c-4e1f-9fc0-e8f80ea19acf


1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair St. Clair called the meeting to order at 5:01 pm.

2. Matters from the Audience

None.

3. Action Items

3A. Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting of May 22, 2024

Committee Member Covey moved to approve Item 3A, seconded by Committee Member Hills.
The motion was approved by a vote of 4-0-3.

Ayes: St. Clair, Hills, Covey, Randlett

Absent: Fox, Rifilato, Price

4. Discussion Items

4A. Cultural Arts Master Plan Discussion

Senior Management Analyst Jenn Colacion updated the Committee regarding the
recommendations from the Cultural Arts Master Plan consultant's review of APP. This information
resulted in several detailed policy recommendations designed to refresh the program and bring it

** The following document is a draft of the minutes and the not the official approved minutes
**

Minutes for the Art in Public Places Advisory Committee

1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA 92821

May 20, 2024, 5:00 PM 

Roll Call: (The following members were in attendance)

Chair St. Clair - Chair
Margee Hills - Vice Chair
Pat Fox - City Council Appointee
Judy Randlett - City Council Appointee
Joseph Covey- Planning Commission Appointee
Irene Rifalato - Parks, Recreation & Human Services Appointee

Absent: Robin Price



to current best practice standards. A discussion ensued, and there were differing opinions on the
direction to take moving forward.

The Committee discussed the Brea Art Fund and what recommendations they'd like to make to
Council on how best to use it. Staff will return with definitions of acceptable uses of the Brea Art
Fund monies and a refined definition of "Public artwork."

5. Adjournment

Chair St. Clair adjourned the meeting at 6:15 pm.



City of Brea

Art in Public Places Advisory Committee Communication

Brea Mall Sears Redevelopment (1066 Brea Mall) APP Sculpture Application #1

Meeting

Monday, June 24, 2024, 5:00 PM

Agenda Group

Action Items Item: 3B

TO

Chair and Members of the Arts in Public Places Advisory
Committee

FROM

Carrie Hernandez, Deputy Director of Community Services

RECOMMENDATION

Approve sculpture application #1 with the following conditions:

1. Applicant must submit to City staff a copy of the final lighting installation plans prior to sculpture permit
issuance;

2. Applicant must submit to City staff a copy of the installation plan approved by a licensed Structural Engineer
prior to sculpture permit issuance;

3. Applicant must submit to City staff a copy of a signed contract with the artist within thirty (30) days of
Sculpture Application approval by the Art in Public Places Advisory Committee;

4. Applicant must submit to City staff a copy of a final Sculpture Maintenance Plan prior to issuance of
Certificate of Occupancy.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

Applicant:                Simon

Address:                  1066 Brea Mall

Artist:                       Michael Szivos/SOFTlab

Title of Sculpture:     Afterimage

Material:                   Aluminum/Colored Acrylic

Description:              Illuminated aluminum/acrylic sculpture

Location:                   Wall-mounted; installation to be placed adjacent to new public street approach off of Randolph
Ave.

 

ARTWORK PROPOSAL

Scale



The proposed artwork by Michael Szivos of Softlab consists of multiple aluminum and colored acrylic "fins,"
integrated with lighting to depict an abstract composition of the Brea Hills. The dimensions are as follows: 46' W x
16' H x 2' D. The lowest point of the sculpture will be 8 feet above grade. 

Materials

The sculpture will be made of powder coated aluminum and colored acrylic "fins," and will incorporate lighting
behind the sculpture to achieve the artist's  desired effect. While the lighting instruments have been specified in
their application, a final lighting installation plan has not been submitted. This would be a required submittal, if the
application is approved.

Liability and Safety

An installation plan has not been approved by a licensed structural engineer. If the art application is approved, this
is recommended to be submitted as a condition of approval.

Artist Education, Experience, and Value Verification

According to the APP Policy Manual, qualified artists' portfolios should include monumental outdoor public art
installations. The art application includes the resume of artist Michael Szivos of Softlab, which demonstrate his
ability to fabricate pieces of this scale.

Sculpture Site, Landscaping, Lighting and Plaque

Afterimage is proposed to be wall-mounted on a corner facing the Brea Mall entry off of Randolph Avenue. The
proposed location is within the 50 feet requirement from a publicly accessible street. The proposed location will be
viewed by many at this prominent entry location.

The proposed adjacent landscaping includes shrubs and grasses that will not grow to impede the view of the
sculpture, which is proposed to sit approximately 8 feet above grade.

Lighting is proposed to be a key element to the sculpture, aiding in creating a nighttime experience to match that of
the daytime experience. A plaque will be installed per City policies.

The location meets all APP guidelines of being publicly accessible. 

Contract of Sale

A draft contract has been included in the application and, if the application is approved, will be required to be
submitted as a condition of approval.

Maintenance Instructions

A final maintenance plan will be conditioned upon application approval. Tentatively, basic instructions include using
mild soap and water to gently clean the sculpture regularly. Power washing is not recommended. 

 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Carrie Hernandez, Deputy Director of Community Services

Prepared by: Jenn Colacion, Senior Management Analyst

 



 



City of Brea

Art in Public Places Advisory Committee Communication

Brea Mall Sears Redevelopment (1066 Brea Mall) APP Sculpture Application #2

Meeting

Monday, June 24, 2024, 5:00 PM

Agenda Group

Action Items Item: 3C

FROM

Carrie Hernandez, Deputy Director of Community Services

RECOMMENDATION

Approve sculpture application #2 with the following conditions:

1. Applicant must submit to City staff a copy of the final lighting installation plans prior to sculpture permit
issuance;

2. Applicant must submit to City staff a copy of the installation plan approved by a licensed Structural Engineer
prior to sculpture permit issuance;

3. Applicant must submit to City staff a copy of a signed contract with the artist within thirty (30) days of
Sculpture Application approval by the Art in Public Places Advisory Committee;

4. Applicant must submit to City staff a copy of a final Sculpture Maintenance Plan prior to issuance of
Certificate of Occupancy.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

Applicant:                Simon

Address:                  1066 Brea Mall

Artist:                       Susan Zoccola

Title of Sculpture:     TBD (Working title: Dappled (Komorebi)

Material:                   Stainless Steel

Description:              5 large scale steel "tree-like" sculptures

Location:                   Brea mall lawn/public pavilion

 

ARTWORK PROPOSAL

Scale

The proposed artwork by Susan Zoccola consists of five "tree-like" sculptures with the leaf elements ranging from
10 feet and 28 feet above grade, with leaf canopies ranging between 20 feet and 24 feet wide. 

Materials



The sculptures will be made of stainless steel with a bronze-appearing finish. The tree canopies, inspired by native
Cottonwood trees, will be cut by waterjet to create the artist's desired pattern

Liability and Safety

An installation plan has not been approved by a licensed structural engineer. If the art application is approved, this
is recommended to be submitted as a condition of approval.

Artist Education, Experience, and Value Verification

According to the APP Policy Manual, qualified artists' portfolios should include monumental outdoor public art
installations. The art application includes the resume of artist Susan Zoccola, which demonstrate her ability to
fabricate pieces of this scale.

Sculpture Site, Landscaping, Lighting and Plaque

The sculpture is proposed to be located in a newly developed public plaza area, surrounded by new shopping and
dining locations.

The proposed adjacent landscaping includes synthetic turf and concrete walkways. There is one nearby planter
that has a single Sycamore tree, and other drought-tolerant grasses and plants that will be low growing and will not
impede on the view of the piece. The openness of the plaza area will allow multiple vantage points of the pieces,
therefore the single Sycamore tree is not expected to limit the public view of the piece in totality.

Up-lighting is conceptually proposed in several areas surrounding the sculptures. A final lighting installation plan
has not been submitted, and would be required as a condition if the application is approved. A plaque will be
installed per City policies.

The location meets all APP guidelines of being publicly accessible. 

Contract of Sale

A draft contract has been included in the application and, if the application is approved, will be required to be
submitted as a condition of approval.

Maintenance Instructions

A final maintenance plan will be conditioned upon application approval. Tentatively, it is proposed that no regular
maintenance would be required aside from as-needed paint touch up. 

 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Carrie Hernandez, Deputy Director of Community Services

Prepared by: Jenn Colacion, Senior Management Analyst

 

 

Attachments

Brea Mall Sears Redevelopment Art Application II 6.7.24.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F66730aafe426bd00449b6b63%2FBrea%20Mall%20Sears%20Redevelopment%20Art%20Application%20II%206.7.24.pdf?alt=media&token=51a904c7-6be8-4808-a8e7-77ecb72ad35d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F66730aafe426bd00449b6b63%2FBrea%20Mall%20Sears%20Redevelopment%20Art%20Application%20II%206.7.24.pdf?alt=media&token=51a904c7-6be8-4808-a8e7-77ecb72ad35d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F66730aafe426bd00449b6b63%2FBrea%20Mall%20Sears%20Redevelopment%20Art%20Application%20II%206.7.24.pdf?alt=media&token=51a904c7-6be8-4808-a8e7-77ecb72ad35d


Brea Mall – Sears Redevelopment

Art Application Part II



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Part I: Project Overview & Artist Qualifications 3

Sculpture by SOFTlab 57
• Artist Warranties of Title and Originality 58
• Rendering of Sculpture in Situ 59
• Distance between sculpture and street 61
• Sculpture details 62
• Artist Statements 67
• Landscape Plan 71
• Lighting 73
• Installation Plan 77
• Maintenance Plan 78
• Installation date 79

Sculpture by Susan Zoccola 80

• Artist Warranties of Title and Originality 81
• Rendering of Sculpture in Situ 82
• Distance between sculpture and street 88
• Sculpture details 89
• Artist Statements 93
• Landscape Plan 96
• Lighting 99
• Installation Plan 107
• Maintenance Plan 108
• Installation date 109

Documents 110
• Design contract 111
• Artist contracts 112
• Overall budget 124

2



Part I: Project Overview & Artist Qualifications

3



Brea Mall – Sears Redevelopment

Art Application Part 1



1. Art in Public Places Application Coversheet

5



2. Developer Acknowledgement of APP 
Requirement

6



3. Description of Development Plan

Brea Mall’s redevelopment of the vacant Sears department store into a mixed-
use campus of new retail, dining, fitness and living surrounding a community
green space.

The architecture reinterprets mid-century modern forms with sinuous shapes in
both the park and mall entry design, creating a new dynamic presence and
connection with the existing center.

7



Location

3. Description of Development Plan

8



Existing Site

3. Description of Development Plan

9



Redevelopment Rendering

3. Description of Development Plan

10



Proposed Art Locations

4. Site Plan

11



Art Location #1

4. Site Plan

12



Art Location #2

4. Site Plan

13



Art Location #1

5. Photographs of proposed site

14



Art Location #1

5. Photographs of proposed site

15



Art Location #1

5. Photographs of proposed site

16



Art Location #2

5. Photographs of proposed site

17



Monumental and Tenant Signage

6. Signage Plan

18



Monumental and Tenant Signage

6. Signage Plan

19



7. Estimate of Sculpture Allocation

20



Art Location #1

8. Artist Resume

21



Art Location #1

8. Artist Resume

S U S A N Z O C C O L A
4136 Meridian Avenue North 
Seattle, Washington 98103 USA
(206) 856 6644  susan@susanzoccola.com
WWW.SUSANZOCCOLA.COM

E D U C A T I O N
San Francisco Art Institute, San Francisco, CA 
University of Washington, Seattle, WA

2024 Dale Drive Station, Purple Line, Maryland Transit Authority. Lightrail platform art. Budget: $160,000.

2024 University of Oregon, Huestis Hall, Eugene, OR. Exterior facade sculpture. Budget: $345,000.

2023 Holladay Village Plaza, Holladay, UT. Plaza sculpture. Budget: $175,000.

2023 “Vespertine”, Phoenix Valley Metro, Phoenix, AZ. Exterior parking garage sculpture. Budget: $400.000

2023 ”Chronology”, Wenatchee Valley College, Wenatchee, WA. Interior wall sculpture. Budget: $80,000.

2022 Marysville Civic Center, Marysville, WA. Suspended sculpture. Budget: $50,000.

2022 “5 Point Spin”, Ft. Wayne, IN. Traffic roundabout sculpture. Budget: $95,000.

2022 “Blue Lupine”, Convention Center, Toledo, OH. Exterior sculpture. Budget: $250,000.

2022 ”Passage”, Charleston/Arastradero Corridor, Palo Alto, CA. Streetscape public art. Budget: $110,000

2020 “Rose Canyon”, N. Univ. City Fire Station 50, San Diego, CA. Façade sculpture. Budget: $150,000

2020 ”Thea”, Tacoma, WA. Exterior sculptures. Budget: $70,000

2019 “Wheels” West End Plaza, Spokane, WA. Gateway sculptures. Budget: $65,000.

2019 “Gyre” Southeast 62nd Street Public Art. Issaquah, WA. Streetscape public art. Budget: $175,000

2018 “Threshold” Gateway Island, Ashland OR. Exterior sculpture. Budget: $100,000

2017 “Palouse” Cheney Middle School, Cheney, WA. Interior suspended sculpture. $35,000

2016 “Pinion” Peoria Crossing Station, Denver, CO. Exterior sculptures. Budget: $113,000

2016 “Grow” Campbell Avenue Portals, Campbell, CA. Light sculptures. Budget: $75,000

2015 “Cascade” Student Rec Ctr, Whatcom Community College, Bellingham, WA. Suspended sculpture. $45,000

2015 “Bower” SE Park Avenue Station, Tri-Met, Portland, OR. Plaza sculpture. Budget: $240,000

2013 “Inflorescence”, Hoyt Street Arts District, Everett, WA. Light sculptures. Budget: $110,000

2012 "Grove", Kent Municipal Courthouse, Kent, WA. Glass art wall. Budget: $35,000

2011 "Tesla", Spokane Community College, Spokane, WA. Suspended interior sculpture. Budget: $100,000

2011 "Flow", Yakima Convention Center, Yakima, WA. Suspended interior sculpture. Budget: $10,000

2011 "3 Drops", Lynnwood Recreation Center, Lynnwood, WA. Entry light sculpture. Budget: $130,000

2010 "Confluence", Kenmore City Hall, Kenmore, WA. Suspended sculpture, interior & exterior. Budget: $129,000

2008 "Swing & Flight", Auburn Municipal Golf Course, Auburn WA. Entry sculpture. Budget: $35,000

2007 "Wave Wall", Seattle Aquarium, Seattle, WA. Sculptural wall & donor wall sculpture. Budget: $130,000

2006 "Samara", Laurelhurst Community Center, Seattle, WA. Entry light sculpture. Budget: $25,000

2004 "Stem", Seattle/Tacoma International Airport, Seatac, WA. Glass mosaic column.
2006 "Bloom", Metro/King County Atlantic Central Base, Seattle, WA. Shear wall sculpture. Budget: $35,000

2003 “Grass Blades”, Seattle Center, Seattle, WA. Harrison St. Screenwall, with R/B/F Architects. Budget: $200,000

P U BL I C A RT CO M M IS S IO N S

22

mailto:susan@susanzoccola.com
http://www.susanzoccola.com/


Art Location #1

8. Artist Resume

S E L E C T E D P R I V A T E C O M M I S S I O N S
2020 “Murmuration”, Pacific Place, Seattle, WA. 4-Story suspended sculpture. Budget: $360,000

2019 “River”, R.W. Baird & Co., Chicago, IL. 2-Story sculpture. Budget: $200,000

2018 “Nebula”, Seattle, WA. Stratus residential high-rise lobby

2014 “Viktoria”, Seattle, WA. Suspended sculpture in luxury high-rise lobby

2011 Novelty Hill/ Janiuk Winery, Redmond, WA. Entry plaza sculptures

2010 Valley Medical Center, Renton, WA. Sculptures in Wintergarden.

2007 Overlake Hospital & Medical Center, Bellevue, WA. Paintings (with NBBJ Architects).

2006 Valley General Medical Center, Renton, WA. Paintings (with NBBJ Architects).

2005 Valley General Medical Center, Renton, WA. Paintings and sculpture (with NBBJ Architects).

2004 Overlake Hospital, Bellevue, WA., Outpatient Surgery Clinic (with NBBJ Architects.)

2003 SouthCentral Foundation Hospital, Anchorage, AK.
2001 "Lumen", Seattle Center, Seattle, WA. Light sculpture.

2001 ATL Ultrasound, Redmond, WA. Site-specific temporary installation.

1998 Overlake Hospital, Bellevue, WA. Critical Care Unit (with NBBJ Architects).

1998 Chapel of St. Ignacius, Seattle University, Seattle, WA. Stephen Holl Architect
(Olson Sundberg project managers), Gold leafed & patinaed altar with Betsy Eby.)

S E L E C T E D C O L L E C T I O N S
City of Ashland, City of Campbell, City of Denver, City of Everett, City of Issaquah, City of Lynnwood, 
City of Portland, City of San Diego, City of Seattle, City of Spokane, City of Tacoma, City of Tacoma 
Portable Works, City of Yakima, Overlake Hospital Medical Center, R.W. Baird & Co., Seattle Cancer 
Care Alliance, Seattle Center, Seattle City Light Portable Works, Seattle/Tacoma International Airport, 
State of Washington, Valley Medical Center, Renton, WA.

S E L E C T E D E X H I B I T I O N S & I N S T A L L A T I O N S

23



Art Location #1

8. Artist Resume

S E L E C T E D E X H I B I T I O N S & I N S T A L L A T I O N S, Cont G R A N T S & A W A R D S

2021 San Diego Architectural Foundation: Orchid Award (FS 50 Station)

2003 AIID Design Award for SouthCentral Foundation, (with NBBJ team – Stacey Bender).

2002 AIA Design Award for "Grass Blades", Seattle Center, (with R/B/F Architecture).

2000 Sculpture Space, Utica, NY. (Residency)
1999 GAP Grant Fellowship, Artist Trust, Seattle, WA.
1999 Pilchuck Glass School, Dale and Doug Anderson Award Scholarship, Stanwood, WA.
1998 Artist In Residence at Centrum Foundation, Port Townsend, WA.
1997 PONCHO Artist-in-Residence at Pratt Fine Arts Center, Seattle, WA.

A R T S R E L A T E D E X P E R I E N C E S
2012 Juror: CONRAC at Austin Int'l Airport, Austin, TX.
2008 Guest Curator: “3 Dimensional Line”, Drop City Gallery, Seattle, WA.
2008 Juror: "Sculpted Green", Bellevue Arts Commision, Bellevue, WA.
2000

1997

1992

Board member/VP since 1998 - Contemporary Art Council Seattle Art Museum, Seattle, WA.
Guest Curator: “Sutures and Other Handwork”, Kirkland Arts Center, Kirkland, WA. 
Assisted Ann Hamilton with installation “accountings”, Henry Art Gallery, Seattle, WA.

24



Art Location #1

8. Artist Resume

S E L E C T E D P U B L I C A T I O N S
ART

The Journal Gazette, “New Fort Wayne roundabout sculpture…”, Rosa Salter Rodriguez, Oct 19, 2022

WANE 15, “Fort Wayne selects sculpture artists …”, WANE.com, August 24, 2021

Spokesman Review, “Towering art piece adds color to downtown …”, Azaria Podplesky, June 12, 2019

Issaquah Reporter, “Issaquah installs public art sculptures at SE 62nd St …”, Evan Pappas, April 8, 2019

Ashland Daily Tidings, “Gateway Island Project Installed”, Tran Nguyen, Jan. 21, 2018
Curbed, “Now this is how you design a freeway underpass; A California city turns a dark tunnel into an 
inviting walkway”, Alissa Walker, Aug. 11, 2016

San Jose Mercury News, “East Campbell Avenue Portals finally finished”, Jasmine Leyva, July 19, 2016
Ashland Daily Tidings, “’Gather’ to grace Gateway Island”, Alec Dickinson, Sept. 15, 2015 

Everett Herald, "New lights shine on Everett's art district", Julie Muhlstein, Feb. 27, 2013 

Crosscut.com, "Art vs. Transportation: Grehound move hits an obstacle", C.B. Hall, Dec. 18, 2012

The Oregonian, "Trimet art committee selects new artist....", Victoria Edwards, July 18, 2012

Seattle Weekly, "Fantastic Voyage: Susan Zoccola creates....", Brian Miller, June 23, 2010

Auburn Reporter News, "Artist creates unique steel sculptures for Auburn..", Robert Lippens, June 14, 2009

Seattle Post-Intelligencer, “’Crud’ artists capture…”, Nate Lippens, June 29, 2007 p.33

The Seattle Times, “Hothouses of Imagination”, Gayle Clemans, June 22, 2007 p.47

The Stranger, “Crud”, Jen Graves, June 21, 2007 p.64

Seattle Weekly, “On the Pull”, Adriana Grant, June 20-26, 2007 p.45

ARCADE Architecture/Design in the NW, “Seattle Artist Susan Zoccola…”, Kent Greene, Summer 2003 p.45

Asian Art Magazine, Lundin Liu, Li, 1999
Sculpture Magazine, Matthew Kangas, Dec. 1999, pp. 78-9

The Seattle Times, “HorseHead..”, July 19, 1999

Eastsideweek, “Through the Eye of the Needle”, Aug. 27, 1997

The Oregonian, “PICA...", Jan. 17, l997
The Seattle Times, "Susan Zoccola’s exhibit: Fragments of visual poetry", Nov. 19, 1996

Seattle Post -Intelligencer, Regina Hackett, Nov. 22, l996

The Seattle Times, Nov. 28, l996, photo etc.

Art Access, “Body Conscious at Pratt... ”, Sept. 1996

Journal American, “The BAM Annual”, July 29, l995
DESIGN

Interior Design, January 2004 “Healing Properties” ,p. 187+
Northwest Home & Garden, Fall 2003, p. 20 

Women’s Day Decorator Edition, August 2000 

Seattle Homes & Lifestyles, Jan/Feb. 1997
25



Art Location #2

8. Artist Resume

26



Art Location #2

8. Artist Resume

27



Art Location #2

8. Artist Resume

28

https://softlabnyc.com/about/


Art Location #1

9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public 
Sculpture Commissions

29



Art Location #1

9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public 
Sculpture Commissions

“BLUE LUPINE”. GLASS CITY CONVENTION CENTER. 2022. Toledo, OH. Steel, aluminum, coatings. 30’ x 20’ x 20’. $250,000.
Commissioned by City of Toledo.

This large gateway sculpture in front of the new Glass City Convention Center in downtown Toledo, was inspired by their native blue 
lupine. The sculpture is comprised of 4 freestanding elements.

Nathan Mattimoe
Director, Art in Public Places 
The Arts Commission
1838 Parkwood Ave.
Suite 120
Toledo, OH 43604
Tel 419-254-2787 Ext. 1011
nmattimoe@theartscommission.org

Susan Zoccola

30

mailto:nmattimoe@theartscommission.org


Art Location #1

9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public 
Sculpture Commissions

“5 POINT SPIN”. 2022. Ft. Wayne, IN. Steel, powdercoat, paint. 25 ft x 20 ft. $95,000. Commissioned by City of Ft. Wayne.
Sculpture at the center of the new roundabout at the Five Points Intersection was inspired by the history of the neighborhood, 
particularly the historical Lincoln Highway. For this unique spot, I wanted to help to create a colorful visual anchor which enhances 
this major gateway to Fort Wayne, that celebrates, uplifts and unifies the City, and greets residents and visitors throughout the year 
24/7. This wheel-inspired sculptural “tree” references machine and automotive wheels; also that Fort Wayne is a city in upward 
motion full of activity, energy, and movement.

Russell Garriott
Senior Planner
City Of Fort Wayne, IN 
Community Development 
Tel 260-427-2138
Russell.Garriott@cityoffortwayne.org
Project: “5 Point Spin”

31

mailto:Russell.Garriott@cityoffortwayne.org


Art Location #1

9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public 
Sculpture Commissions

“PASSAGE”. 2022. Palo Alto, CA. $110,000. Steel, epoxy paint, powdercoat. Five sculptures, various sizes, maximum 15’ x 12’. 
Commissioned by City of Palo Alto.
A series of five sculptures placed along three miles of Arastradero Blvd and Charleston Ave, a busy family commuting route for 
bikes, pedestrians, and cars, with three of the sculptures placed in front of schools.

Elise DeMarzo
Public Art Program Director 
1313 Newell Road
Palo Alto, CA 94303 
Tel 650-617-3517
elise.demarzo@cityofpaloalto.org
Project: “Passage”, Charleston/Arastradero Corridor, streetscape public art.

Susan Zoccola

32

mailto:elise.demarzo@cityofpaloalto.org


Art Location #1

9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public 
Sculpture Commissions

Susan Zoccola

33



Art Location #1

9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public 
Sculpture Commissions

“BOWER” PORTLAND TRI-MET ORANGE LINE. 2015. Portland, OR. Steel, Paint, Powdercoat, Lights. 30 ft x 20 ft x 20 ft.
$240,000. Commissioned by TriMet.

Plaza sculpture for the Park Ave/Oak Grove light rail station in Portland. This arching canopy sculpture is sited in a large plaza and 
serves as an iconic gathering place for the community. I worked with community groups, project designers, and TriMet staff to 
develop this artwork. The laser jet cut metal of the canopies has patterns of oak leaf venation, which creates terrific shadows. The 
artwork has LED lighting integrated into the plaza pavement, making for a dramatic presence at night.

Michelle Traver
Public Art Project Manager
TriMet Public Art Program 
Harrison Square Ste. 300 
1800 SW First Ave.
Portland, OR 97201
Tel 503-962-2159
TraverM@trimet.org
Project: “Bower”, Portland Tri-Met Orange Line.

Susan Zoccola

34

mailto:TraverM@trimet.org


Art Location #2

9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public 
Sculpture Commissions

Project 1 
Title: Halo
Medium: Stainless Steel, Aluminum, Acrylic, LEDs, Various Electronics
Dimensions: 21’x21’x20
Purchaser: Google Contact: Gloria Beck
Phone Number: (415) 307-4562 
Email: gloria.beck@burningman.org 
Date of Commision: 2019
Date of Completion: 2023
Commission Amount: $350,000

SOFTlab

35

mailto:gloria.beck@burningman.org


Art Location #2

9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public 
Sculpture Commissions

SOFTlab

Project 2
Title: Cloud Gazing
Medium: Aluminum, Nylon Straps, UV Printed Acoustical Tiles
Dimensions: Varying from 80’x25’x2’ to 55’x15’x2’
Purchaser: Kansas City International Airport and the City of Kansas City 
Contact: James Martin
Phone Number:(818) 513-3422 
Email: james.martin@kcmo.org 
Date of Commision: 2021 
Date of Completion: 2022
Commission Amount: $325,000

36

mailto:james.martin@kcmo.org


Art Location #2

9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public 
Sculpture Commissions

SOFTlab

Project 3 
Title: Nest
Medium: Aluminum, Nylon Straps, UV Printed Acoustical Tiles
Dimensions: 8’x8’x18’
Purchaser: University Health 
Contact: Allison Lane
Phone Number: (210) 743-6839 
Email: allisonhays.lane@uhtx.com 
Date of Commision: 2021
Date of Completion: 2022
Commission Amount: $150,000

37

mailto:allisonhays.lane@uhtx.com


Art Location #2

9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public 
Sculpture Commissions

SOFTlab

Project 4
Title: Mirror Mirror
Medium: Aluminum, Steel, Acrylic, LEDs, Various Electronics
Dimensions: 25’ x 25’ x 8’
Purchaser: Alexandria Office of the Arts 
Contact: Meridith McKinley
Phone Number: (314) 324-3278 
Email: mckinley@viapartnership.com 
Date of Commision: 2018
Date of Completion: 2019
Commission Amount: $120,000

38

mailto:mckinley@viapartnership.com


Art Location #2

9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public 
Sculpture Commissions

SOFTlab

Project 5
Title: Spectral Grove
Medium: Powder Coated Aluminum, Stainless Steel
Dimensions: 44’ x 46’ x 14’
Purchaser: Wexford Science + Technology, the University City Science Center, and the 
Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority 
Contact: Julia Guerrero
Phone Number: (215) 209-8619 
Email: julia.guerrero@pra.phila.gov 
Date of Commision: 2016
Date of Completion: 2019 
Commission Amount: $235,000

39

mailto:julia.guerrero@pra.phila.gov


Art Location #1

11. Other Collateral

Susan Zoccola

40

https://seattlerefined.com/features/artistoftheweek/artist-of-the-week-susan-zoccola
https://nbc24.com/newsletter-daily/new-public-art-installations-coming-to-glass-city-center
https://www.fwbusiness.com/fwbusiness/article_08d4f7d3-1568-5a79-a4cd-b50588cd3670.html


Art Location #2

11. Other Collateral

SOFTlab

41

https://www.designboom.com/art/mirror-mirror-softlab-alexandria-virginia-03-29-2019/
https://artdaily.cc/news/106372/SOFTlab-designs-Stratus--a-public-art-installation-within-a-historic-building-in-San-Francisco#.ZHZ5v3bMJD8
https://www.architecturaldigest.com/gallery/behances-new-york-city-headquarters-feature-installation


12. Artist Contract

42



12. Artist Contract

43



12. Artist Contract

44



12. Artist Contract

45



12. Artist Contract

46



12. Artist Contract

47



13. Art Consultant’s Resume

48



Relevant Public Art Projects

13. Art Consultant’s Resume

49



Relevant Public Art Projects

13. Art Consultant’s Resume

50



Relevant Public Art Projects

13. Art Consultant’s Resume

51



Relevant Public Art Projects

13. Art Consultant’s Resume

52



Relevant Public Art Projects

13. Art Consultant’s Resume

53



Relevant Public Art Projects

13. Art Consultant’s Resume

54



13. Art Consultant’s Resume

55



THANK YOU

56



Sculpture by SOFTlab

57

ART LOCATION #2



Artist Warranties of Title and Originality

58



Rendering in Situ

59



Rendering in Situ

60



Distance Between Sculpture and Street

61

Approximately 500’



Sculpture Details

62

The artwork is 46 feet wide, 16 
feet tall, and 2 feet deep. 50% of 
the artwork is made of powder 
coated aluminum. The color will 
match the neutral color of the 
brick wall the artwork is 
attached to. The other 50% of 
the artwork is colored acrylic. 
There will be integrated lighting 
and various attachment 
hardware that will be made of 
stainless steel. 



Sculpture Details: dimensions

63



Sculpture Details: inspiration

64



Sculpture Details: colors

65

Color Map Color Map fins



Sculpture Details: materials

66

Colored acrylic panels



Artist Statements

67



Artist Statements

68



How the proposed sculpture fits within the body of the artist’s work

Artist Statements

The format of our work varies from large scale outdoor permanent work to 
suspended interior artwork to wall mounted three-dimensional artwork. We 
have also created several interactive and light based artworks. Most of our 
work is inspired by the process found in nature and science and how we use 
contemporary computational tools to leverage those processes in creative 
ways. We also utilize optical materials, color, and light in a large body of 
work. Afterimage is a continuation of our explorations in material, color, and 
light along with computational ways to break an image down into color 
blocks. 

69



The context of the proposed sculpture relative to the development 
project site, including architectural style, future use and users of the 
development project; the community; and the overall APP Collection

Artist Statements

The context of the larger surrounding site is referenced through the 
production of a color map of various landscape photos of the Brea Hills 
taken in Chino Hills State Park. Afterimage is both a mural and a three-
dimensional artwork that is activated at night by integrated lighting. The 
vertical aluminum structure will be powder coated to match the neutral 
color of the brick wall the artwork is mounted to. Overall the artwork is 
meant to be a vibrant backdrop to visitors entering the retail development 
on foot or by car. Because it is made of colored translucent panels, the 
artwork will always be experienced differently depending on the time of day 
and year as sunlight casts color from the panels onto the surrounding 
surfaces. At night the integrated lighting will be animated with an 
atmospheric behavior that is always different. This artwork will help at a 
sense of vibrancy as well as a material and light based artwork to the AAP 
Collection.

70



Landscape Plan: Planting

71

Current proposed plan, revisions to be submitted following art approval



Landscape Plan: Irrigation

72

Current proposed plan, revisions to be submitted following art approval



Integral Lighting Concept

73

Video clip to be previewed at in person presentation



Lighting Concept 

74

Video clip to be previewed at in person presentation






Lighting Concept Cut Sheet

75



76

Lighting Concept Cut Sheet



Installation Plan

77

Current proposed plan, revisions to be submitted following art approval



Maintenance Plan

78

A comprehensive maintenance plan is forthcoming once the 
piece is fully engineered and specific parts are sourced. In the 
meantime, a general plan for the materials is below:

The visible structure of Afterimage is composed of powder coated 
aluminum and acrylic.

Powder Coated Aluminum: wipe off dust with a soft clock. If more 
cleaning is necessary, use a highly diluted, mild soap in water and 
a soft towel or soft sponge to very gently clean. Rinse with a little 
water, then dry with another soft towel.

Acrylic: Clean using a mild soap/water solution or any glass/acrylic 
cleaner.

Power washing is not recommended.



Anticipated Installation Date* 

79

We anticipate SOFTlab’s work to be 
installed June 2025. The site 
preparation for electrical will happen 
earlier. 

*Subject to project construction schedule



Sculpture by Susan 
Zoccola

80

ART LOCATION #1



Artist Warranties of Title and Originality

81



Rendering in Situ

82



Rendering in Situ

83



Rendering in Situ

84



Rendering in Situ

85



Rendering in Situ

86



Rendering in Situ

87



Distance Between Sculpture and Street

88

Approximately 700’



Sculpture Details 

89

FORM This sculpture is designed to be seen totally in the round, so that it will be understood and 
enjoyed from everywhere along the roads, sidewalks, grass, and multiple vantage points. The 
cottonwood leaf-inspired round and oval discs would be fabricated from ¼" thick mild steel coated 
with an architectural bronze-appearing finish (depending on samples developed during design and 
approved by client). As illustrated, there would be cascading tiers of multiple sizes of these warm cut 
metal discs, attaching to 5 main poles with durable epoxy paint coatings (4"-6" in diameter, approx. 
depending on engineering). This configuration references trees, but abstracts it to create a sculpture 
that draws the eye, beckons discovery, and appears different from every new vantage point. 

My team of fabricators and engineers help me design artwork that is durable and long lasting, 
prepared for the climate of Orange County. After our meeting in January, I am feeling that a warm 
bronze-like metallic coating on steel, which would be easy to maintain and would stay the same as 
the approved sample over time, might be the best finish solution (something similar to "Gathering" in 
Holladay). I see whatever coating used would be organic in appearance - not a solid color, but rather a 
range of color values. The highest element of the sculpture would be 28' (shown here near the Mall 
entrance) and approx. 20' wide, with the 'leaves' starting 10' up the base so as to deter climbing and 
vandalism, but to be low enough to create shade below for visitors, much like a tree. The pattern on 
the ground created by the waterjet cuts shadows will be delightful and a fun discovery that would 
move and change through the day. My team and I would work with the NINE dots team to carefully 
design the attachments of the sculptures to the site as needed - probably with an embedded bolted 
footing that would be designed specifically to receive the sculptures. I see tending to the 
attractiveness as it meets the ground as very important, since it might well become a spot that 
visitors will want to sit and play beside. 



Sculpture Details: dimensions

90



Sculpture Details: materials

91



Sculpture Details: maquette

92



Artist Statements

93

CONCEPT
My artwork proposal for the Brea Mall project has been inspired by the Simon's 

corporate objective to create Live, Work, Play, Shop destinations that are integral 
to and serve the communities of which they are a part. These monumental scale 
canopy shade sculptures will help to create a destination shopping mall 
experience for visitors of all ages. This proposal has also been inspired by the area's 
native cottonwood trees, with their leaf vein patterns waterjet cut into the 
horizontal metal shapes, creating a sort of forest canopy overhead in the mixed 
use public park amenity. These Alice-In-Wonderland scale floating organic 
patterns create a 'grove' for gathering and connecting, with fun shade and 
amazing shadows. This artwork would compliment and enhance the visitor 
experience of the Mall, seamlessly integrate into the environment, and welcome 
exploration. These majestic and refined sculptures would be grounded in the story 
of the place, while looking into the future. Referencing a forest grove, they also 
represent unique interconnections with each other - much like a community. This 
sculpture would create a welcoming focal point/landmark that would become 
iconic with its presence and multiple views, becoming a "signature site" that, 
because of its references to nature, would be modern, flexible and timeless, while 
celebrating its special place in the Mall. 



Artist Statements

94

How the proposed sculpture fits within the body of the artist’s work

Years of experience with public art commissions enables me to work on a large 
scale and broad context, which I find interesting and inspiring. These 
projects have all involved collaboration with public entities, community 
groups, and design professionals. My understanding of materials, scale and 
site has contributed to the success of these projects and is what continues 
to excite me about participating in new projects. I thrive in a design team 
situation and enjoy the challenges of different sites as fuel for creative 
problem solving and art making. My work is fundamentally inspired by 
natural forms and systems, is responsive to the environment, helps create a 
sense of place, reveals dimensions of its history and brings awareness to 
natural patterns. As a professional public artist, I bring knowledge of durable 
materials with ease of maintenance in mind, as well as teams of fabricators 
and engineers with whom I collaborate well. This piece for Brea is a 
continuation of this body of work, inspired by the natural world and made 
site-specifically for Brea, responding to the Southern California landscape 
with native cottonwood leaves and the creation of gathering space with 
shade and amazing shadows to explore.



The context of the proposed sculpture relative to the development 
project site, including architectural style, future use and users of the 
development project; the community; and the overall APP Collection

Artist Statements

My artwork proposal for the Brea Mall project has been inspired by the Simon’s 
corporate objective to create Live, Work, Play, Shop destinations that are integral 
to and serve the communities of which they are a part. These monumental scale 
canopy shade sculptures will help to create a destination shopping mall 
experience for visitors of all ages. This proposal has also been inspired by the area’s 
native cottonwood trees, with their leaf vein patterns waterjet cut into the 
horizontal metal shapes, creating a sort of forest canopy overhead in the mixed 
use public park amenity. These Alice-In-Wonderland scale floating organic 
patterns create a ‘grove’ for gathering and connecting, with fun shade and 
amazing shadows.  This artwork would compliment and enhance the visitor 
experience of the Mall, seamlessly integrate into the environment, and welcome 
exploration. These majestic and refined sculptures would be grounded in the story 
of the place, while looking into the future. Referencing a forest grove, they also 
represent unique interconnections with each other – much like a community. This 
sculpture would create a welcoming focal point/landmark that would become 
iconic with its presence and multiple views, becoming a “signature site” that, 
because of its references to nature, would be modern, flexible and timeless, while 
celebrating its special place in the Mall.

95



Landscape Plan: Hardscape

96

Current proposed plan, revisions to be submitted following art approval



Landscape Plan: Planting

97

Current proposed plan, revisions to be submitted following art approval



Landscape Plan: Irrigation

98

Current proposed plan, revisions to be submitted following art approval



Lighting Concept 

99



Lighting Concept 

100



Lighting Concept 

101



Lighting Concept 

102



Lighting Concept Cut Sheet

103



Lighting Concept Cut Sheet

104



Lighting Concept Cut Sheet

105



Lighting Concept Cut Sheet

106



Installation Plan

107

Current proposed plan, revisions to be submitted following art approval

FABRICATOR: Artwork will be  fabricated by Metal Arts Foundry, 790 W. State St.,Lehi, UT 84043, 801-768-4442  
www.mtlarts.com   

MATERIALS: (preliminary, as engineering has not been completed)

Steel size and type: Curved shapes: 2” and 3”" Sch. 80 pipe; Support poles: 6-8" sch 40 pipe; Waterjet cut “leaf” canopies: ¼” steel 
plate. All materials sandblasted and primed prior to final coat. Coating will probably be a combination of Sherwin Williams 
Pro Industrial Water based Epoxy base color (same on poles and “leaves”) with an additional exterior grade metallic gold 
hand-applied variegated coating on the “leaves”. Finish at this writing to be similar to “Gathering” for the City of Holladay, 
Utah (photos on website). 

INSTALLATION:

Preliminary installation plan is to have the 5 footings for the vertical posts be installed sub-grade during Mall construction. 
These will be specified by the Engineer. The sub-grade footings will have 4-6 stainless steel bolts embedded in concrete, 
which will be designed to receive the base plates for the artwork support posts. These footings will be installed by the 
contractor to Engineers specifications, and allowed to cure for at least 30 days. This design enables the landscaping 
materials (turf) to be installed right up to the poles, so that they appear to be “growing” out of the ground. 

Installation of the artwork will occur at a date agreed upon by the Contractor, Artist and City. The artwork will probably arrive on 
site at the time of installation (on a flatbed or box truck) and lifted onto the footings with a crane and/or forklift. It may also 
be arranged that the art will be delivered on a separate date, then stored on site at the Contractors convenience. A complete
plan will be made after engineering, based on how the sculptures will be fabricated. At this writing, we suspect the 5 large 
poles will have the support “arms” for the waterjet cut “leaves” will be welded directly to the poles and transported as such. 
Then, the “leaves” will be installed via mechanical fasteners to the “arms” on site. This will be true of both the primary 
(largest) and secondary “leaves”. The transportation and fabrication of the largest canopy/top leaves is still TBD, as they are 
approx.. 20’ in diameter, which is too large for a truck to ship. Therefore, there has been discussion with the artists team 
about an option of mechanically joining  2 halves of the circles, that is attractive and works with the lightness of the design.
Another option is to do some on-site welding. There are advantages and disadvantages to either. This will all get worked out 
in design development and engineering, and will be communicated clearly to the City and Nine Dots. 



A comprehensive maintenance plan is forthcoming once the piece is fully 
engineered and specific parts are sourced. In the meantime, a general plan 
for the materials is below:

The fabricator recommends that nothing need to be done to “maintain” the 
artwork per se, as the protective epoxy coatings, will  seal it from weather. In 
the event of an accident to the poles, the City/Client will be provided with 
extra Sherwin Williams paint for them to be touched-up. Also, the epoxy 
paint on the poles is tough enough to withstand a water-based graffiti 
removal product. 

108

Maintenance Plan



Anticipated Installation Date* 

109

We anticipate Susan’s work to be 
installed March/April 2025. The site 
preparation will happen earlier. 

*Subject to project construction schedule



Documents

110



Design Contract

111

Final contract to be issued after approval of application



To be signed after engineered drawings complete and design approved

Susan Zoccola Contract

112



To be signed after engineered drawings complete and design approved

Susan Zoccola Contract

113



To be signed after engineered drawings complete and design approved

Susan Zoccola Contract

114



To be signed after engineered drawings complete and design approved

Susan Zoccola Contract

115



To be signed after engineered drawings complete and design approved

Susan Zoccola Contract

116



To be signed after engineered drawings complete and design approved

Susan Zoccola Contract

117



To be signed after engineered drawings complete and design approved

SOFTlab Contract

118



To be signed after engineered drawings complete and design approved

SOFTlab Contract

119



To be signed after engineered drawings complete and design approved

SOFTlab Contract

120



To be signed after engineered drawings complete and design approved

SOFTlab Contract

121



To be signed after engineered drawings complete and design approved

SOFTlab Contract

122



To be signed after engineered drawings complete and design approved

SOFTlab Contract

123



Budget

124



THANK YOU

125



City of Brea

Art in Public Places Advisory Committee Communication

Cultural Arts Master Plan - Art in Public Places Policy Recommendations Follow-Up

Meeting

Monday, June 24, 2024, 5:00 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion Items Item: 4A

FROM

Carrie Hernandez, Deputy Director of Community Services

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

Staff will provide a summary of the Committee's discussion at the May 20, 2024, meeting, and will share a
presentation and timeline focused on the upcoming action steps planned to address the Committee's priorities. 

 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Carrie Hernandez, Deputy Director of Community Services

Prepared by: Jenn Colacion, Senior Management Analyst

 

 

 


	ArtinPublicPlacesAdvisoryCommittee-2024-06-25.pdf
	print_agendalink_app.pdf
	May 20, 2024 Draft Minutes.pdf
	print_agendalink_app.pdf
	print_agendalink_app.pdf
	Brea Mall Sears Redevelopment Art Application II 6.7.24.pdf
	Brea Mall – Sears Redevelopment
	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	Part I: Project Overview & Artist Qualifications		
	Brea Mall – Sears Redevelopment
	1. Art in Public Places Application Coversheet
	2. Developer Acknowledgement of APP Requirement
	3. Description of Development Plan
	3. Description of Development Plan
	3. Description of Development Plan
	3. Description of Development Plan
	4. Site Plan
	4. Site Plan
	4. Site Plan
	5. Photographs of proposed site
	5. Photographs of proposed site
	5. Photographs of proposed site
	5. Photographs of proposed site
	6. Signage Plan
	6. Signage Plan
	7. Estimate of Sculpture Allocation
	8. Artist Resume
	8. Artist Resume
	8. Artist Resume
	8. Artist Resume
	8. Artist Resume
	8. Artist Resume
	8. Artist Resume
	8. Artist Resume
	9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public Sculpture Commissions
	9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public Sculpture Commissions
	9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public Sculpture Commissions
	9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public Sculpture Commissions
	9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public Sculpture Commissions
	9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public Sculpture Commissions
	9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public Sculpture Commissions
	9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public Sculpture Commissions
	9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public Sculpture Commissions
	9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public Sculpture Commissions
	9 & 10. Artist’s History of Public Sculpture Commissions
	11. Other Collateral
	11. Other Collateral
	12. Artist Contract
	12. Artist Contract
	12. Artist Contract
	12. Artist Contract
	12. Artist Contract
	12. Artist Contract
	13. Art Consultant’s Resume
	13. Art Consultant’s Resume
	13. Art Consultant’s Resume
	13. Art Consultant’s Resume
	13. Art Consultant’s Resume
	13. Art Consultant’s Resume
	13. Art Consultant’s Resume
	13. Art Consultant’s Resume
	Slide Number 56
	Sculpture by SOFTlab 
	Artist Warranties of Title and Originality
	Rendering in Situ
	Rendering in Situ
	Distance Between Sculpture and Street
	Sculpture Details
	Sculpture Details: dimensions
	Sculpture Details: inspiration
	Sculpture Details: colors
	Sculpture Details: materials
	Artist Statements
	Artist Statements
	Artist Statements
	Artist Statements
	Landscape Plan: Planting
	Landscape Plan: Irrigation
	Integral Lighting Concept
	Lighting Concept 
	Lighting Concept Cut Sheet
	Lighting Concept Cut Sheet
	Installation Plan
	Maintenance Plan
	Anticipated Installation Date* 
	Sculpture by Susan Zoccola 
	Artist Warranties of Title and Originality
	Rendering in Situ
	Rendering in Situ
	Rendering in Situ
	Rendering in Situ
	Rendering in Situ
	Rendering in Situ
	Distance Between Sculpture and Street
	Sculpture Details 
	Sculpture Details: dimensions
	Sculpture Details: materials
	Sculpture Details: maquette
	Artist Statements
	Artist Statements
	Artist Statements
	Landscape Plan: Hardscape
	Landscape Plan: Planting
	Landscape Plan: Irrigation
	Lighting Concept 
	Lighting Concept 
	Lighting Concept 
	Lighting Concept 
	Lighting Concept Cut Sheet
	Lighting Concept Cut Sheet
	Lighting Concept Cut Sheet
	Lighting Concept Cut Sheet
	Installation Plan
	Slide Number 108
	Anticipated Installation Date* 
	Documents
	Design Contract
	Susan Zoccola Contract
	Susan Zoccola Contract
	Susan Zoccola Contract
	Susan Zoccola Contract
	Susan Zoccola Contract
	Susan Zoccola Contract
	SOFTlab Contract
	SOFTlab Contract
	SOFTlab Contract
	SOFTlab Contract
	SOFTlab Contract
	SOFTlab Contract
	Budget
	Slide Number 125

	print_agendalink_app.pdf

